
 

 

May 4, 2015 
 
Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046  
 
Attn:    OET Dept. 
 
Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: IYG-874X 
 
             Applicant: Spectralink Corporation 
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
 
This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: IYG-874X originally granted on 
01/31/2014. 

 
The change under this application is to the rear plastic housing, removable Li ion battery and 
small daughter PCBA outline. The main PCBA, which includes the intentional transmitters, 
oscillators and antenna, is unaffected. The front housing is also not affected. 
 
 
I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation outside of the 
grant conditions.  
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Jeff Kelm 

Manager, Hardware Engineering 


